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EDUCATION AND HEALTH STANDING COMMITTEE 

 
Our ref: A654577 

4 December 2017 

Mr Peter Minchin 
Director, Liquor Control and Arbitration 
Department of Local Government, Sport and Cultural Industries 
Level 2, 140 William Street  
PERTH  WA  6000 

Dear Mr Minchin 

RE Hearing relating to liquor restrictions and liquor barns 

Thank you for the information already provided to the Committee by email on 29 November 2017 in 
relation to questions that arose during the hearing. 

Part of your response included advice on the existence of exemptions to the packaged liquor 
restrictions on the liquor licences in Halls Creek. Could you please provide the same information for 
Fitzroy Crossing, as per page 4 of the transcript (attached).  

Also, the Committee would like to know whether you can advise if and when the liquor restrictions in 
Halls Creek and Fitzroy Crossing will be removed or reviewed.  

  

Yours sincerely 

 
 
MS J.M. FREEMAN, MLA 
CHAIR 

Please note that correspondence addressed to or received from the Committee becomes the property of the Legislative 
Assembly and cannot be forwarded to any other party without the authorisation of the Committee. 


